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From: | N - - 25 .com ou>

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 11:00 AM

To: I accc.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

.

| am delighted to advise that Liza's Chairmans Lounge membership has been renewed for a further two years. Upon her
current expiry date of 31 December 2022, her membership will simply click over on the her online profile and the Qantas
App (MyQFF), where Liza's digital card resides. A new physical card will be issued in due course.

Have a good weekend.

Kind regards

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P,

M

E. @gantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/qgantas | twitter @gantas | youtube.com/qgantas

k PN A RITTA
rrom: NN I - - o >

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 10:49 AM

To: [ B ) tas.com.au>
Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

| hope all is well.
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Just a follow up on the below. Do you know if Commissioner Liza Carver’s Chairman’s Lounge membership has been

extended? It is due to expire next month.
Thank you, call at any time.

Kind regards
I . orrce

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

T I | ' I

E: accc.gov.au

www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future

rrom: | - - 2 com.ou>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 10:54 AM

To: [ - - - <o >
Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

“i

Thank you for confirming. | will note that Commissioner Carver remains in the role until 2027 and is still eligible for

continued Chairmans Lounge access.

Kind regards

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
Lo T

v
E_@qantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/gantas | twitter @gantas | youtube.com/gantas

h ™ ARAITTAN
From: | - - - o .ou>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 8:43 AM
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Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL
Good morning-
Thank you for your assistance. Commissioner Carver’s role is for 5 years, to 2027.
Is there anything you require this end for the renewal process?

Kind regards

Executive Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW
T | M:

E] accc.gov.au

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 8:26 AM

To S N - - <o 2>
Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

+

Always feel free to reach out.

While Commissioner Carver's Chairmans Lounge membership is now due for renewal in December, we do begin the
renewal process a couple of months out, so that the recommendations have time to go up to the office of our CEO.

If Commissioner Carver is to remain in the role we would recommend that her membership is extended for a further 24
months.

Kind regards

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
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P
M.

gantas.com | facebook.com/gantas | twitter @gantas | youtube.com/gantas

khl\klﬂ-l\d

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 5:21 PM
To:

antas.com.au>
Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

I

| have another question for you please.

Document 12

Commissioner Liza Carver’s Chairman’s Lounge membership will expire in December. Is she able to renew it or what

is the process?
Thank you.

Kind regards

I . orce

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

T | v

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

From:_<—@3w>
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 12:28 PM

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

-

To: S - o I -G s com 2>
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As mentioned earlier Anna Brakey Chairmans Lounge membership is now active. Her new status can be viewed on the
Qantas App (MyQFF).

As per Qantas tradition, once Anna's Chairmans Lounge kit arrives at our office, we will make arrangements for a time to
present the kit in person.

Enjoy your weekend.

Kind regards

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

(@gantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/qgantas | twitter @gantas | youtube.com/gantas

kf\l\kl‘l‘l\l

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 11:02 AM

To: | antas.com.au>;_< antas.com.au>

Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

Thank you-

Kind regards

I | = utive Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

E accc.gov.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 10:04 AM
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To:_< accc.gov.au>; --@qantas.com.au>

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

-

| received your voicemail and left my own.

Document 12

Commissioner Anna Brakey's Chairmans Lounge membership has yet to be finalised Qantas Senior Management in

Sydney. Please allow me to chase and get back to you.

Kind regards

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

P.
M.
E_@qantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/gantas | twitter @gantas | youtube.com/gantas

“ N NARAITTN
From: [ - - - - -

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 9:53 AM
To:_< antas.com.au>

Cc: antas.com.au>
Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

Good morning-

| hope all is well.

| just left a message for you on your phone.

Just following up on the status of the Chairman’s Lounge membership for Commissioner Anna Brakey. If you could

give me a call that would be appreciated.

Kind regards
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I . Ofice

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

T |
E (@accc.gov.au

www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 12:23 PM

To: I accc.gov.au>
cc: I antas.com.au>

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

™

Document 12

| would confirm Stephen is a member of Chairmans Lounge.

Kind regards-

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P.

E.-@qantas.com.au

w 10® ¢

QANTAS CELRRRATING 100 YEARS [1920+2020)

From:
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 9:40 AM

To:_<-@gantas.com.au>

daccc.gov.au>
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Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

{

Thank you once again for your assistance.

Attached please find the completed membership form for Anna Brakey.

Can | check that Commissioner Stephen Ridgeway has Chairman’s Lounge Membership?

Kind regards

I - . Orice

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

™ |

E; accce.gov.au

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

From: | < @ o t25.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 8:57 AM

To: [ - - o o>
Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi [

Sorry for the delay, it looks like we have not organised Chairmans Lounge for Anna Brake- if you

could let their EA’s have the attached form to complete please.

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

QT AT =AY

10
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v
E 2 cantas.com.au

N 10® ¢

QANTAS COLEARATING 100 YEARS (1920+2020)

rrom: [ - < <o o>

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 7:53 AM

To: antas.com.au>
Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

Good morning-

It was great to hear that you caught up with Gina last night.

Document 12

| believe you discussed Chairman’s Lounge membership for all ACCC Commissioners? Our Commissioners are as

follows, | believe Mick Keogh,_ Liza Carver already have membership.

e Deputy Chair Mick Keogh

- R
e Commissioner Liza Carver

e Commissioner Anna Brakey

e Commissioner Stephen Ridgeway
| await your confirmation and appropriate membership document to complete.

Kind regards

I | - Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW
T v
c: I ococ cov o

accc.gov.au

www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
11
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Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future

rrom: [ I o t2s com.cu>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 7:51 PM

To: accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks-

| will start the process.

Kind regards-

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

@gantas.com.au

NET®

ZLERO
4ie= | BY 2050

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:55 PM

Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

Hope you are well.

Attached please find the completed Chairman’s Lounge Invitation for Gina Cass-Gottlieb and her husband-

12
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Please let me know if you require any further details.

Kind regards

I . Offce

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

T I

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

rom: [N - - o - corm o>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 9:20 AM

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

-

Details for both members can go on the attached application form please.

Please include their current Qantas Frequent Flyer numbers, | will start the process immediately.

Kind regards -

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P.

M.

E. antas.com.au

khl\kl‘l‘l\d

13
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From S T - - < <o 2>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 7:55 AM

To: <2 o2 tas.com au>

Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

Good morning-

We will be completing the Chairman’s Lounge application for Chair Gina Cass-Gottlieb and her husband-

Can you please remind me, do you want all details on one form or two forms?

Kind regards

| Executive Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW
T ‘l |

= accc.gov.au

www.accc.qov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2022 11:52 AM
To: accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

- (-

14
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How are you progressing with the application, | am very keen to move this along to start the process.

Kind regards -

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

P.
M.
E-@gantasx___oruy

khl\kl"‘l\(

reom: | - - - - .~
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2022 11:12 AM

Subject: Automatic reply: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thank you for your email.

| am presently out of the office, returning tomorrow Tuesday 3 May.

| will be checking emails during this period however if urgent, please call me on-

Thank you

I e Ofice

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

15
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Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW
I S

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

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au

Rrdkkxckxckkkk X PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING *##okkskokokxokoxx
FRARA AR KA KR ARARK Confidentiality and Privilege Notice *¥*¥xkxksk sk kkxk sk

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901

Visit Qantas online at http://gantas.com
st sk ok 3k s ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk 3k ok ok ok ok sk 3 ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok s ok sk ok ok ok s ok sk ok ok sk 3 ok sk ok s ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok 3 ok ok ok 3 ok ok ok K

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

16
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
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